July 16, 2002

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

Post Office Box 358315

Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315

RE: Requestsfor Confidentiality
FCC ID: BQIO1DT-4500

Dear FCC,

This Class I permissive change is to request confidentiality for itemsin an earlier
submission.

Data Critical Corporation (an operating entity of GE Medical Systems— Information
Technologies) requests confidentiality per 47 CFR 0.459 of the Rules for BQIO1DT-
4500. The grant date for the submission was 8/27/2001, confirmation # EA101238.
Items to hold confidential are referenced below as they appear on the FCC OET website.

Exhibit Type Description of Exhibit
Block Diagram See Op Descriptio

Operational Description Spec Sheet

Operationa Description Operational Description
Parts List/Tune Up Info Parts List

Parts List/Tune Up Info Bill of Materials

All items held confidential in earlier submissions (111122105-101 e 1.pdf and
WIT608_sch revB.pdf per 8/27/2001 submission) should continue to be held in
confidence.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

bt Pt

Christine Ruther
christine.ruther@med.ge.com
phone: 714-247-4026

fax: 714-571-3945



